
Town of Columbia 

Financial Planning and Allocation Commission 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

 Wednesday, January 16, 2019  

Adella G. Urban Administrative Offices Conference Room  

323Route 87, Columbia, CT. 06237 

 

Members Present: Chairman Earnest Sharpe; Vice-Chairman Jeff Viens; Judy Ortiz; 

Todd Shepard; Dean Toepfer; Richard Szegda; Kelley Peck.  

Also Present: Town Administrator Mark Walter; Finance Director Beverly Ciurylo.  

Call to Order: E. Sharpe called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 

 

1. Audience of Citizens: None. 

2. Approval of Minutes: 

3.1 Approval of FiPAC Meeting Minutes of 12/12/18. T. Shepard MOVED to 

Approve the FiPAC Meeting Minutes for 12/12/18. J. Viens SECONDED and 

the MOTION CARRIED 7.0 

 

4 Correspondence: 

4.1 BOS Tri-Board Meeting Minutes of 12/12/18. 

4.2 BOS Regular Meeting Minutes of 12/18/18. 

4.3 BOE Regular Meeting Minutes of 10/1/18. 

4.4 BOE Special Meeting Minutes 10/1/18. 

4.5 Fiscal Policy Board Regular Meeting Minutes of 9/12/18. 

4.6 2019/2020 Budget Schedule and Process. 

4.7 MBR Correspondence. 

4.8 17/18 Audit. 

5 Old Business: None. 

 

6 New Business:  

6.1  Election of Officers. R. Szegda stated that what he likes about the FiPAC 

committee is that to any observer would not be able to tell the difference 

between parties because of how well the committee works together.  He 

would like to nominate J. Ortiz for Vice Chairman this year. R. Szegda also 

stated the J. Ortiz attended other committee meetings and knew the town well.  

J. Viens stated that he felt representatives from both parties leading the 

committee provide a good balance for the Town.  



R. Szegda nominated E. Sharpe for Chairman, K. Peck SECONDED the 

MOTION and it CARRIED 6:0:1 (E. Sharpe abstained).  

K. Peck MOVED to nominate J. Viens as Vice Chairman and T. Shepard 

SECONDED the motion. E. Sharpe asked for the committee to put the 

election of Vice Chairman to a vote.  R. Szegda and J. Ortiz raised their hand 

in favor of J. Ortiz as Vice Chairman. E. Sharpe, K. Peck, D. Toepfer, J. Viens 

and T. Shepard all voted in favor of J. Viens as Vice Chairman for FiPAC. 

The Vote was 2 in favor of J. Ortiz and 5 in favor of J. Viens.  Jeff Viens was 

voted in as the Vice Chairman of FiPAC. E. Sharpe complemented J. Ortiz 

and requested that she continue on as she always has despite not being voted 

in as Vice Chairperson.  

6.2  MBR Discussion. B. Ciurylo stated that L. Fearon, Interim Superintendent 

submitted a letter to Dianna Wentzell, Commissioner of Education, requesting 

a waiver of the 2018-19 Minimum Budget Requirement (MBR) for Columbia.  

The letter was a follow-up to a meeting with Kathy Demsey, State BOE Chief 

Financial Officer. The request was denied as stated in the letter from 

Commissioner Wentzell dated January 4, 2019. The Commissioner stated in 

her letter that the Columbia School District did not meet any of the MBR 

provisions outlined in the statute to reduce the Board of Education’s MBR and 

is not in compliance by $215,193. B. Ciurylo noted the letter from 

Commissioner Wentzell stated that the decrease in the Special Education costs 

as well as the savings from the 4 teacher retirements did not meet the 

provisions to reduce the MBR. B. Ciurylo also noted that the Town had 

received an increase of $12,080 and not the anticipated decrease as projected 

last spring. This also made the Town ineligible for the waiver as noted in the 

letter. E. Sharpe said if we don’t make the appropriation the state charges 

twice the amount as a fine. B. Ciurylo stated that the Town will need to 

appropriate the funds through a Town Meeting as soon as possible so that the 

Board of Education (BOE) will have the opportunity to spend the funds this 

year. She also stated that the Town will need to send documentation that the 

Town made the additional appropriation. B. Ciurylo also mentioned that a 

request for a Town Meeting from M. Geryk, Superintendent was included in 

their packet. T. Shepard asked about the 2nd bulleted item in the state’s letter 

regarding new and documentable savings through increased efficiencies or 

regional collaboration. He asked why the four teachers that retired and were 

not replaced were not considered an efficiency? B. Ciurylo stated that the 

retirements did not meet the state guidelines for efficiency; however, 

regionalizing with another town, closing the school, or sharing vendors would 

be considered increased efficiency. K. Peck asked, if the Town has to 

appropriate the $215,193, is there a line for legal costs in the BOE budget and 

if so, could it be allocated to that line and then the Town could make an 

appeal. B. Ciurylo responded that FiPAC cannot tell the BOE how to spend 

the funds and also mentioned that the state representatives should have been 

contacted to look at the provisions of the statute. M. Walter stated that there is 

legislative language being drafted by CCM and by COST regarding Special-

Ed costs and how it should not be a factor in calculating MBR or ECS. He 



also added he has also talked to Cathy Osten and Tim Ackert about this. R. 

Szegda asked if the BOE has consulted their attorneys to look at this issue. B. 

Ciurylo said she would have to ask the Superintendent and get back to FiPAC.  

6.3  Budget Discussion. E. Sharpe opened up the floor for discussion. K. Peck 

said it would be helpful to have a cheat sheet with key bullet points so that the 

committee can be prepared for budget discussions in February. D. Toepfer 

stated that the audit shows that the Town is financially secure. He asked B. 

Ciurylo if there was anything the committee should be concerned about. B. 

Ciurylo stated no.  

 

7. Next Meeting: The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 20, 

2019 at 7:00 pm. 

8. Adjournment: R. Szegda 7:41 pm, E. Sharpe SECONDED. MOTION 

CARRIED UNAMOUSELY. 

Respectfully Submitted by Jennifer C. LaVoie 


